
Questions and Answers about DCRB-16-007 MDM Solutions Architect: 

1) In the Section B – tables have Estimated Quantity of 4, what does that mean? 
That entry is a placeholder and can be ignored.  Please use this field to enter the 
estimated quantity of hours required for this engagement. 
 

2) Who is the awarded firm contracted to implement the MDM system? 
DCRB has initiated work with a vendor to serve as the implementer of the MDM/Data 
Management solution.  The work on that contract was initiated in July 2015 and is on-
going.  The implementation vendor is a local business with experience in delivering the 
solution as described in response #3. 
 

3) What is the solution (Software Vendor and Product)? 
The solution is compromised of the following: 
Operating System (OS) – Linux 
Data Management Solution – Informatica MDM v10.1, Informatica PowerCenter v9.6.1 
and Informatica Data Quality v9.6.1 
Solutions Oriented Architecture Platform – Oracle Enterprise Service Bus (ESB) 
 

4) Has the implementation already started?  If so, what has already been accomplished? 
Yes, as mentioned in response #2, the implementation has been initiated for the 
deployment of the MDM / Data Management Solution.  As of January, the infrastructure 
has been deployed and design requirements are being reviewed.   
 

5) What are the domains that are being mastered? 
DCRB will ultimately master two domains.  The current work is in support of mastering 
members of the retirement plans administered by DCRB.  This includes active and 
retired police officers, firefighters and teachers.  Future plans are in place to master 
additional data relating to investment information used by DCRB. 
 

6) What is the travel schedule expected (Mon-Thurs or Mon-Fri?) 
DCRB would recommend that the prospective vendor propose a travel schedule that is 
conducive to meeting the requirements of the RFP.   
 

7) What OS is the application, web and database servers plan to run on (Windows, Linux/Unix)? 
Please see response #3 
 

8) Which MDM software solution has DCRB selected to implement? 
DCRB has selected Informatica MDM as the software solution. 



9) How is the already chosen implementation partner? 
The implementation partner is a local business performing work as part of a separate 
RFP. 
 

10)  On page 24 S. Security and Background Checks In this section it asks for a Mitigation Plan.  Is 
this required for one resource.  We understand the need for confidentiality agreement as well as 
security and privacy training.  Also, there was not a PII policy document listed in Appendix C.  We 
thoroughly perform full background checks on our candidates and understand that DCRB will 
also conduct these.    Can you please advise if this is required for this submission?   
The mitigation plan should be provided to ensure the security of any information the 
offeror gains access to as a result of this RFP. 

 


